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Dear Ms Chapman

RE: Integrated Oilseed Processing Facility

Thank you for seeking Industry & Investment NSW (l&I NSW) comments on the proposed modification
to the Integrated Oilseed Processing Facility at Wagga Wagga. Officers of I&I NSW have revised the
documentation and report that there are no minerals or agricultural issues of interest to this department.

I&I NSW supports the nominated monitoring program as a means of early detection of trends thereby
allowing some technical assessment of existing management practices. The proposal not to apply
effluent to pasture/grazeing situturations but rather to cropping areas is also highly supported.

If further contact is required please contact me on the listed details.

Yours sincerely

David Davis
Resource Management Officer

Industry & Investment NSW, Yanco Agricultural Institute
Private Mail Bag Yanco NSW 2703

Tel: 02 6951 2611 Fax: 02 6955 7580
ABN 72 189 919 072
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